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Submit comments to Council   
 
 

TO: Auditor General Committee 

FROM: Auditor General 

SUBJECT: Office of the Auditor General 2022 Budget Request 

 
RECOMMENDATION  

THAT the Auditor General Committee endorse the Auditor General’s 2022 budget 
request of $1,636,419 to fund the operations of the Office of the Auditor General for 
2022; 

FURTHER THAT the endorsement be recommended to Council for approval. 
 
 
REPORT SUMMARY  
 
Office of the Auditor General 2022 budget request to the Auditor General Committee. 
 
 
COUNCIL AUTHORITY/PREVIOUS DECISIONS  
 
Per the Auditor General By-law s. 5.3, in relation to the Auditor General’s budget request, the 
Auditor General Committee is responsible for 
 

a) conducting such consultations and clarifications with the Auditor General as is 
considered appropriate by the Auditor General Committee; 

 
b) submitting recommendations on the annual budget for the Auditor General to 

Council; and  
 

c) providing regular updates to the City Manager and Director of Finance on the annual 
budget request process set out above (but for informational purposes only) so as to 
facilitate the incorporation of such financial information into the general corporate 
budget development process managed by the Director of Finance. 

https://vancouver.ca/your-government/contact-council.aspx
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REPORT 
 
Financial  
 
$1,636,419 is requested to fund the operations of the Office of the Auditor General for 2022, as 
outlined in the table below: 
 

 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
This report requests the Auditor General Committee’s endorsement of the Auditor General 2022 
Budget. 
 
 

* * * * * 
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